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PP_2017_GOULB_004_02/(IRF19/2748) 
 

Mr Scott Martin 
Director, Planning and Environment 
Goulburn Mulwaree Council 
Email: council@goulburn.nsw.gov.au 
 
Attention: Nick Thistleton Graduate Strategic Planner 
 
 
Dear Mr Martin 
 
Planning proposal PP_2017_GOULB_004_01 – Alteration of Gateway 
Determination 
 
I refer to Council’s request seeking an extension of time to complete planning 
proposal PP_2017_GOULB_004_01 for the Goulburn Health Hub at 37 Ross and 23 
Brewer Streets Bradfordville. 
 
I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 3.34(7) 
of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to alter the Gateway 
determination dated 10 November 2017 for PP_2017_GOULB_004_01. The 
Alteration of Gateway determination is enclosed. 
 
If you have any questions in relation to the Gateway Alteration, I have arranged for 
Mr Ben Muller to assist you. Mr Muller can be contacted on 4247 1832 (Wed and 
Thu). 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

18/04/2019 
 
Luke Musgrave 
Director Regions, Southern 
Planning Services 
 
Encl: Alteration of Gateway Determination  


